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Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

FW: M-1997-064 March Inspection Report - Updates 
1 message

Joseph Joshua <jjoshua@gcc.com> Mon, Apr 30, 2018 at 9:57 AM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>
Cc: "phillip.courtney@state.co.us" <phillip.courtney@state.co.us>, Olivares Edwin <eolivares@gcc.com>

Tim,

Good Morning! I uploaded the Authorized Boundary for Disturbed Area of Salt Canyon Mine (you sent me) into our
GPS, and we went out to stake it, as shown in the pictures, the piles are within the Authorized Boundary. Also, the
below pics of GPS points of the Pile’s Perimeter and the Authorized Boundary indicates that the pile is within the
Authorized Boundary. Please kindly reverse the cita�on in this report.

 

The truck is on the boundary that's how far it is the pile is away
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Thanks,
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Joseph Joshua “JJ”

Cell: 719-568-3099

Off: 719-647-6820

 

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>  
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 3:53 PM 
To: Joseph Joshua <jjoshua@gcc.com> 
Cc: Phillip Courtney <phillip.courtney@state.co.us> 
Subject: M-1997-064 March Inspec�on Report

 

Joseph,

 

A hard copy of the attached pdf file will be sent with tomorrow's mail. to Edwin Olivares.  I've copied Phil Courtney (State
Land Board) as State land is involved.  

 

Please contact me if you have any questions.

 

Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist

 

 

P 303.866.3567 x8169  |  F 303.832.8106  |  C 303.328.5229

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us  |  www.mining.state.co.us
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